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Dear Mr. Woodbury:

hnuﬁhthennﬂn m7ﬁa.ﬂ73.nmuﬂh
ation for the visit to the Texas Instrumenis

fwmtiand opportunity to discuss the results of the fch-

thyoplankton survey and sefning data obtaine' on the Hudson River

during the past suswer. It was a good opportunity to exchange

information on the ecological studfes
techniques used to collect the fish eggs ind larvae.

Thank you again for your kind hospitality.
Sincerely,

¢
r
&

George W. Knfghton, Chief
Envirommental Projects Branch No.
Direciorate of Licensing
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